
 

Mary Birch Director, Legislative and Community Services/Clerk 
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Summary of Outstanding Reports 

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 04, 2023  

Report #: 2023-1004-LCS-R23-MB 

Purpose 

To provide County Council with a summary of outstanding reports and an 

estimated timeline for reporting back to Council on such matters. 

Items included in this list have been requested by Council resolution during the 

current term of Council. 

Summary Table 

 

Meeting 
Date  

Direction/Motion Status/Action Taken Anticipated 
Report/ 

Completion 

2023-03-15 
070-2023  
Moved By Kimberly DeYong  

Seconded By Rob Shepley  
That Essex County Council 

direct County Administration 
to review the feasibility of a 

tree cutting and site 
alteration by-law pertaining 

to designated protected 
natural heritage features and 

land identified on the natural 
environment overlay in the 

Essex County Official Plan and 
report back to County Council 

with recommendations. 

The Manager, Planning 
Services is researching 

the matter for early fall 
reporting. 

2023-10-18 
Pending 
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2023-07-19 
198-2023 

Moved By Crystal Meloche 
Seconded By Dennis Rogers 

That Essex County Council 
support the continued process  

and additional costs 
association with the Road 

Rationalization Study 

The Director, 

Infrastructure and 
Planning Services will 

provide County Council 
with a report outlining 

the history of the Road 
Rationalization Study to 

date and a plan for 

moving forward. 

2023-10-18 

Pending 

2023-09-20 
251-2023 

Moved By Crystal Meloche 
Seconded By Michael Prue 

Whereas the bow string River 
Canard Bridge, which is 

owned by the County of Essex 
and located on the boundary 

of LaSalle and Amherstburg, 
is an Essex County landmark 

with historical significance to 

the area; 
And whereas this bridge has 

deep ties to our communities 
and is widely photographed 

and painted by artists; 
And whereas other bridges of 

lesser historical or 
architectural significance have 

historical or descriptive 
plaques recognizing them; 

Now therefore, Essex County 
Council requests County 

Administration to prepare a 
Council report on the 

feasibility of having a plaque 

installed at the location of the 
bow string River Canard 

Bridge. 
 

The Infrastructure and 

Planning Services 
Department will 

research the potential 
organizations 

responsible for placing 
plaques marking 

locations or landmarks 
of historical significance 

and report back to 

Council on the 
feasibility of having a 

plaque installed at the 
bow string in River 

Canard.  As requested, 
Town of Amherstburg 

and LaSalle Councils 
will also be advised. 

TBD 
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2023-09-20 
253-2023 
Moved By Rob Shepley 

Seconded By Larry Verbeke 

That Essex County Council 
direct County Administration 

to look into the intersection at 
County Road 18 and County 

Road 15 and report back to 
Council on changes that can 

be made to have the 
intersection safer. 

 

The Infrastructure and 
Planning Services 

Department have 

received the request to 
review.   

TBD 

 

Recommendation  

That Essex County Council receive report number 2023-1004-LCS-R23-MB, 

Summary of Outstanding Reports as information. 

Approvals 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Mary Birch 

Mary Birch, BA, CMO, Director, Legislative and Community Services/Clerk 

Concurred With, 

Sandra Zwiers 

Sandra Zwiers, MAcc, CPA, CA, Chief Administrative Officer 

 


